

# Danby Wiske with Lazenby Parish Council

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Thursday 21<sup>st</sup> July 2022

in the Village Hall at 8 pm

**Present:**

Chairman - Margaret Goldie

Councillors – Kate Rayfield, David Swall & Alastair Wilkin

HDC Councillor Brian Phillips

Clerk – Jan Sanders

**22/40 To complete the acceptance of office form by the elected councillor**

Councillor David Swall signed the acceptance form.

**22/41 To receive apologies**

**Resolved** to accept the apologies received from NYC Councillor Annabel Wilkinson and Damian Neilson

**22/42 To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 19 May 2022 as a true and correct record**

**Resolved** to confirm the above minutes as a true record.

**22/43 To receive a report on matters dealt with by the clerk**

**Resolved** to accept a report from the clerk covering:

**43.1 Planning applications with consultation dates falling between PC meetings.**

A response of 'no comments' was made to each of the following applications after they had been viewed by the councillors.

22/01031/FUL. Application for construction of earth-walled slurry lagoon at Reedholme Farm, Danby Wiske.

22/01219/LBC. Listed Building Consent for replacement of the existing slate roof to the central section of the house with clay pantile at Lazenby Hall, Danby Wiske.

**22/44 To consider items raised by the councillors**

**44.1 Blocked Drain at Lazenby Grange** David reported that Highways have not carried out the promised further work at Lazenby Grange road-end. An identifying yellow mark on the road surface is all that has been done.

**Resolved** to instruct the clerk to request Councillor Annabel Wilkinson to urge Highways to complete the necessary work.

**44.2 Overgrown hedge** Kate asked that Mark Corner of Wiske Moor Farm be requested to cut his hedge at the road junction as it is creating a safety hazard.

**Resolved** to instruct the clerk to make the request.

**44.3 Road sign** Kate reported that the 'No pavement' hazard road sign to the east of the River Wiske bridge has been knocked down and is lying in the hedge on the approach to the bridge.

**Resolved** to instruct the clerk to report the matter to Highways.

**44.4 Speed restriction sign** A parishioner has questioned the existing location of the 30mph speed limit sign on the western approach to the village from Streetlam; it is suggested that it should be relocated near the village name sign as its present position is beyond the bend in the road.

**Resolved** to instruct the clerk to pursue the matter,

#### **22/45 Financial matters:**

##### **45.1 To receive a bank reconciliation**

Bank Statement - Business Current Account £ 3,289.71

##### **45.2 To approve the following accounts for payment**

**Resolved** to approve the following accounts for payment:

Walkers grass-cutting for 2 months  
Village Hall hire for 2021/22  
Streetscape annual inspection fee

#### **22/46 To receive the following planning information**

**46.1 Application for LBC for replacement of existing slate roof to central section of the house with clay pantile at Lazenby Hall, Danby Wiske. Ref 22/01219/LBC - Granted**

**46.2 Application for construction of agricultural building for fattening of pigs at Lazenby Hall, Danby Wiske Ref 22/01388/FUL**

**Resolved** that the council has no objection to the application.

#### **22/47 Village art installation.**

**Resolved** to accept the report from Kate that HDC 'Making a Difference' grant acceptance form has been completed. The Arts Council is currently working through a large number of applications, which will take time.

**22/48 To consider the communication from Quickline relating to Danby Wiske fibre broadband.**

**Resolved** that the clerk will meet with the representative from Quickline on 15 August to discover the plans for the village.

**22/49 To receive a report on the Play Area**

**Resolved** to accept the report from Alastair there are no issues requiring immediate attention noted in the annual inspection report. The gate bolts and closure speed are noted once again.

**22/50 To receive a Police Report.**

The latest report recorded one incident of unsociable behaviour.

**22/51 To notify the clerk of matters for inclusion on the agenda of the next meeting**

The outcomes of the items to be dealt with by the clerk.

**22/52 To confirm the date of the next meeting as Thursday 15 September 2022** Agreed

There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.45 pm.

Signed ..... Chairman

Signed ..... Clerk                      Dated .....